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From: Jeffrey Mausner [jeff@mausnerlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 12:35 AM
To: Thomas Nolan
Cc: Rachel Herrick Kassabian; 'Cahn, Timothy R.'
Subject: RE: Perfect 10, Inc. v. Google Inc.: Deposition of Wendy Augustine

Tom, I don’t have time to respond to this right now.  I will respond after we have resolved everything 
regarding the discovery orders, produce the documents relating to Bruce Hersh’s deposition and complete his 
deposition, complete the Amy Weber, Nadine Schoenweitz, and Sheena Chou depositions, and produce the 
documents from the discovery order.  In the meantime, please advise me how much additional time you and 
Amazon believe you should have to complete Ms. Augustine’s deposition.   
 
 

From:  Thomas Nolan [mailto:thomasnolan@quinnemanuel.com]  
Sent:  Thursday, October 01, 2009 5:13 PM 
To:  Jeffrey Mausner 
Cc:  Rachel Herrick Kassabian; Cahn, Timothy R. 
Subject:  RE: Perfect 10, Inc. v. Google Inc.: Deposition of Wendy Augustine 
 
Jeff, 
 
Please provide Perfect 10’s final position in response to the attached letter (originally sent September 18, 2009) by the 
close of business tomorrow, October 2, 2009. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Thom as Nolan  
Associate,  

Quinn Emanuel Urquhart Oliver & Hedges LLP.  
 
865 S. Figueroa St 10th Floor  
Los Angeles, Ca 90017  
213-443-3885 Direct 
213.443.3000 Main Office Number 
213.443.3100 FAX 
thomasnolan@quinnemanuel.com 
www.quinnemanuel.com 

NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message 
may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. I f the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any 
review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. I f you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately 
by e-mail, and delete the original message.  
 
 

From:  Thomas Nolan  
Sent:  Friday, September 18, 2009 6:19 PM 
To:  Jeff Mausner 
Cc:  Rachel Herrick Kassabian; Cahn, Timothy R. 
Subject:  Perfect 10, Inc. v. Google Inc.: Deposition of Wendy Augustine 
 
Jeff, 
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Please see the attached. 
  
Best Regards, 

Thomas Nolan 
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart Oliver & Hedges, LLP 
865 South Figueroa Street, 10th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
Direct: (213) 443-3885 
Main Phone: (213) 443-3000 
Main Fax:  (213) 443-3100 
E-mail:  thomasnolan@quinnemanuel.com 
Web:  www.quinnemanuel.com  

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) 
named above.  This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and 
confidential.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering it to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message. 
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From: Thomas Nolan
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 5:28 PM
To: 'Jeffrey Mausner'
Cc: Jansen, Mark T. ; 'Cahn, Timothy R.'; Malutta, Anthony J.; Steiner, Elham F.; Rachel Herrick 

Kassabian; 'Valerie Kincaid'
Subject: RE: Perfect 10, Inc. v. Google Inc.: Deposition of Wendy Augustine
Attachments: Reply Ltr. to J. Mausner re. Augustine Deposition.pdf

Jeff, 
 
On October 7, you stated that you would respond to our questions regarding Perfect 10’s apparent destruction of 
evidence, defendants’ request for additional deposition time with Ms. Augustine, and other issues, after certain events 
set forth below.  Virtually all of these events have come and gone, but we still have yet to receive any substantive 
response.  In the hopes of avoiding motion practice, we’re asking one more time that you please provide Perfect 10’s 
final position regarding the issues in Google’s September 18 letter (attached) as soon as possible, and in any event by 
the close of business on December 1, 2009. 
 
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
Sent:  Thursday, October 08, 2009 4:09 PM 
To:  Jeffrey Mausner 
Cc:  Rachel Herrick Kassabian; 'Cahn, Timothy R.' 
Subject:  RE: Perfect 10, Inc. v. Google Inc.: Deposition of Wendy Augustine 
 
Jeff, 
 
I am sorry to hear that you are refusing to address any of the issues contained in Google’s September 18, 2009 
correspondence – including important and time‐sensitive issues pertaining to Perfect 10’s apparent destruction of 
evidence – until an unspecified time in early November, despite the fact that Google first raised these issues more than 
ten weeks ago on August 25, 2009.  Accordingly, we will consider the meet‐and‐confer process on these issues 
completed and will seek relief from the court in due course. 
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As for Ms. Augustine’s deposition, Amazon and Google believe we can complete our questioning in approximately 5 to 6 
hours of testimony time, depending on the scope and extent of objections made during the deposition. 
 
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
 
 

From:  Jeffrey Mausner [mailto:jeff@mausnerlaw.com]  
Sent:  Wednesday, October 07, 2009 12:35 AM 
To:  Thomas Nolan 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 2:06 PM
To: Thomas Nolan
Cc: 'Jansen, Mark T. '; 'Cahn, Timothy R.'; 'Malutta, Anthony J.'; 'Steiner, Elham F.'; Rachel 

Herrick Kassabian; 'Valerie Kincaid'
Subject: RE: Perfect 10, Inc. v. Google Inc.: Deposition of Wendy Augustine

Tom and Rachel:   
 
You raise three points in your letter.  With regard to your first two points, Perfect 10 does not agree with 
Google.  However, Perfect 10 is still considering your requests.  Within two weeks, we will provide a response. 
I would note, however, that your statement “regarding Perfect 10’s apparent destruction of evidence” is false.  
Perfect 10 has not destroyed any evidence.  Other statements that you have made in your correspondence are 
incorrect as well. 
 
With regard to your third point, Perfect 10 does not agree that any defendant has any valid basis for requesting 
that Ms. Augustine’s deposition continue beyond the 7 hours set forth in the FRCP.  You knew about this Rule, 
and should have conducted the deposition accordingly.  However, in order to avoid motion practice on this 
issue, Perfect 10 will offer to make Ms. Augustine available for three (3) additional hours for all defendants so 
long as defendants agree not to ask for additional time beyond three hours.  This offer will remain open for the 
next two months, unless earlier withdrawn.  
 
Jeff.  
 
 
 

From:  Thomas Nolan [mailto:thomasnolan@quinnemanuel.com]  
Sent:  Tuesday, November 24, 2009 5:28 PM 
To:  'Jeffrey Mausner' 
Cc:  Jansen, Mark T. ; 'Cahn, Timothy R.'; Malutta, Anthony J.; Steiner, Elham F.; Rachel Herrick Kassabian; 'Valerie 
Kincaid' 
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
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1 WINSTON & STRAWNLLP
AndrewP. Bridges(SBN: Ｑ Ｒ Ｒ Ｗ Ｖ ｾ

2 Michael S. BropllY (SBN: 197940
JenniferA. GoIinveaux(SBN: 20 056)

3 101 CaliforniaStreet,Suite3900
SanFrancisco;CA 94111-5894

4 Telephone: (415) 591-1000
FacsImile: (415) 591-1400

5 E-mail: ｾ ｢ ｲ ｉ ｾ ｧ ･ ｳ ｀ ｷ ｩ ｮ ｳ ｴ Ｎ ｯ ｮ Ｎ ｣ ｯ ｭ Ｎ ｭ ｢ ｲ ｯ ｰ ｨ ｹ ｀ ｷ ｩ ｮ ｳ ｴ ｯ ｮ Ｎ ｣ ｯ ｭ Ｎ
Jgolmveaux@wmston.com

6
AttorneysForDefendantandCounterclaimant

7 GOOGLEINC.

8
UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

PROPOUNDING PARTY: DEFENDANT AND COUNTERCLAIMANT
GOOGLEINC.

RESPONDING PARTY: PLAINTIFF AND COUNTER-DEFENDANT
PERFECT 10, INC.

9
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PERFECT10, INC., a California
corporation,

Plaintiff,

vs.

GOOGLEINC.; a corporation;and
DOES 1 througn100, inclusive

Defendant.

GOOGLEINC., a corporatIOn,

Counterclaimant,

vs.

PERFECT10, INC., a California
corporation,

Counter-defendant.

SET NO.: ONE
GOOGLEINC.'S FIRST SETOF REQUESTFOR
PRODUCTIONOF DOCUMENTSTO PERFECT10, INC.

CaseNo. CV04-9484NM (CWx)

DEFENDANT GOOGLE INC.'S
FIRST SET OF REQUESTS FOR
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
TO PLAINTIFF PERFECT 10, INC .

CaseNo. CV04-9484NM (CWx)
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Pursuantto FederalRulesof Civil Procedure26 and34, Defendantand

2 CounterclaimantGoogleInc. requeststhatyou producefor inspectionandcopyingthe

3 documentsandthings listedbelowthirty daysfrom serviceof this requestto the

4 offices of Winston& StrawnLLP, 333 SouthGrandAve., Los Angeles,CA 90071-

5 1543,or at anotherlocationmutuallyagreeduponby bothparties.

6 For thepurposeof this requestfor productionof documentsandthings,the

7 following instructionsshall applyandthe following termswill havethe meaning

8 indicated:

9 INSTRUCTIONS

10 1. If you contendthatany information,document,or thing otherwisecalledfor by

13 thing:

14 a.

15

16

17

18

19 b.

anyrequestis excludedfrom productionor discovery,answersomuchof the

discoveryrequestas is not subjectto theclaimedobjectionand,for eachdocumentor

Statewhetherthe item shall not beproducedbecause:

1) It is claimedto beprivileged;or

2) It onceexistedbut canno longerbe located;or

3) It hasbeenlost; or

4) It hasbeendestroyed;and

If, undera claim of privilege, anydocumentsor thingsarenot produced,

20 you muststatefor eachdocument:

21

22

1)

2)

the type andtitle of the documentor thing; and

thegeneralsubjectmatterof the contentof the documentor

23 descriptionof the thing; and

24

25

3)

4)

thedateof its creationand/orrevision;and

the identity of thedocument'sauthor(s),addressee(s),and

26 recipient(s);and

27 5) thenatureof theprivilegebeingclaimed;and

28 6) in detail, all factsuponwhich you baseyour claim of privilege.

GOOGLEINC. 'S FIRST SETOF REQUESTFOR 2 CaseNo. CV04-9484NM (CWx)
PRODUCTIONOF DOCUMENTSTO PERFECT10, INC.
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2. In producingthesedocumentsandthings,you arerequestedto identify and

producefor inspectionandcopyingnot only thosedocumentsandthingsin your

custody,but all documentsandthingsin the custodyof your attorneys,consultants,

agents,otherrepresentatives,andotherpersonsor entitiessubjectto your control.

3. You areto producethe original andall copiesof eachrequesteddocumentand

thing, aswell asthe file in which theyarekept, includingall copieswhich bearany

additionalfile stamps,marginalnotes,or otheradditionalmarkingsor writings thatdo

not appearon the original.

4. Completeproductionis to bemadeon the dateandat thetime indicatedabove.

The inspectionandcopyingwill beginat thattime andwill continuefrom day to day

thereafteruntil completed.

5. Perfect10, Inc. hasa duty to supplementits responsefrom now until the time of

hearingor trial, asprovidedby Rule26(e)of theFederalRulesof Civil Procedure.

DEFINITIONS

1. The terms"you" or "your" referto Plaintiff Perfect10, Inc. andincludesany

persons,controlledby or actingon behalfof thatentity, includingwithout limitation

all pastandpresentlicensees,agents,attorneys,predecessors,subsidiaries,parent

companies,or affiliated companiesandtheir agents,officers,directors,employees,

19 representativesandattorneys.
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20 2. Theterm "Google" refersto DefendantandCounterclaimantGoogleInc. as

21 well as its officers,directors,employees,andauthorizedrepresentatives.

22 3. Theterm"document"is definedto be synonymousin meaningandequalin

23 scopeto theusageof this term in FederalRuleof Civil Procedure34 andits

24 interpretationby thecourts,includingoriginals,copies,draftsor otherproductionsof

25 anywritten, graphicor otherwiserecordedmatter,howeverproducedor reproduced,

26 whetherinscribedby hand,by computeror by mechanical,electronic,or photographic

27 means.

28
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4. The term "concerning"meansrelatingto, referringto, describing,reflecting,

2 evidencingor constituting.

3 5.

4 6.

The terms"all" and"each"shallbeconstruedto includeall andeach.

The term "and" shall beconstruedto include"or" andviceversaandshall be

5 the logical equivalentof "and/or."

6 7. Theterm "amendedcomplaint"refersto the first amendedcomplaintfiled in

DOCUMENTS AND THINGS REQUESTED

1. All certificatesof copyrightregistrationsfor copyrightedworks claimed

by you in this action.

2. All documentsconcerninganycommunicationsbetweenyou andany

governmentagencyconcerningcopyrightedworks claimedby you in this action.

3. All documentsevidencingassignmentsor licensesof copyrightsclaimed

by you in this action.

4. All documentsconcerningyour efforts to halt or reduceinfringementsof

your copyrights.

5. All DMCA Notificationsthatyou havesentto Google.

6. All documentsevidencingthe addressor deliveryofDMCA

Notificationsthatyou havesentto Google.

7. All documentsconcerningcommunicationsbetweenyou andGoogle.

8. All documentsconcerningcommunicationsto personsor entitiesother

thanGooglein which you havemadeallegations(againstanypersonor entity) of

copyrightinfringement,otherthanthosedocumentssoughtin requestnumbernine.

9. All DMCA Notificationsor claimsof infringementthatyou havesentto

GOOGLEINC.'S FIRSTSETOF REQUESTFOR 4 CaseNo. CV04-9484NM (CWx)
PRODUCTIONOF DOCUMENTSTO PERFECT10, INC.

versa.

7 this action.

8. The term"DMCA Notifications" refersto notificationsof allegedinfringement

thatyou contendcomplywith 17 U.S.C.§ 512(c)(3).

9. Theuseof thesingularform of anyword alsoincludestheplural andvice
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37. All surveys,studies,or otherdocumentsrelatingto market(or

2 prospectivemarket)reactionto or attitudetowardsthemarksPERFECT10 and

3 PERFECT1O.COM, includingwithout limitation, anycustomeridentificationwith, or

4 referenceto, you or your services.

5 38. All financial statementsevidencingrevenuesandexpensesrelatingto

6

7

8

9

10

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

youruseof themarksPERFECT10 andPERFECTI0.COM.

39. All documentsconcerningyour efforts to protestor preventuseof the

nameor marksPERFECT10 or PERFECTI0.COM,or anynameor markwhich you

contendto beconfusinglysimilar, by anypersonor entity, includinganyresponse

received.

40. All documentsevidencingthediversionby Googleofpersonsseeking

yourproductsor servicesto otherswho furnish competingproductsor services.

41. All documentsconcerningcommunicationsto personsor entitiesother

thanGooglein which you havemadeallegations(againstanypersonor entity) of

trademarkinfringement.

42. All documentsconcerningthepublicity rightsclaimedby you in this

action,including,butnot limited to, all licenses,releases,or assignmentsandall

communicationsrelatingto suchlicenses,releasesor assignments.

43. All documentsconcerningyour efforts to protestor preventinfringement

or violation of anyof thepublicity rightsclaimedby you in this action.

44. All documentsconcerningthe fameor marketawarenessof eachmodel

nameor likenessin which you claim rights.

45. All documents concerningphotographs,publishedin publicationsor

medianot ownedor controlledby you, ofmodelswho haveappearedin your

magazineor websites.

46. All documentsconcerningauthorizationor permissionby you for other

publicationsor media,not ownedor controlledby you, to displaynamesor

photographsof personswhosenamesor photographshaveappearedin your magazine

GOOGLEINC. 'S FIRST SETOF REQUESTFOR 8 CaseNo. CV04-9484NM (CWx)
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or websites.

47. All documentsthatevidencefactsallegedin paragraph110of your

amendedcomplaintthat "GooglehasinfringedthePerfect10 RightsofPublicity by

usingthenames[...] ofPerfect10 modelsin readily identifiablewaysto advertise,

promote,andattractattentionto its websiteandto the StolenContentWebsites."

48. All documentsthatevidencefactsallegedin paragraph110ofyour

amendedcomplaintthat "GooglehasinfringedthePerfect10 RightsofPublicityby

usingthe [...] photographsofPerfect10modelsin readily identifiablewaysto

advertise,promote,andattractattentionto its websiteandto the StolenContent

Websites."

49. All documentsthatevidencefactsallegedin paragraph111 of your

amendedcomplaintthat "Googlehasaidedandabettedthe StolenContentWebsitesin

misappropriatingthePerfect10 RightsofPublicity. Googlehasknowingly induced,

causedand/ormateriallycontributedto theunauthorizeduseof thePerfect10 Rights

ofPublicityby the StolenContentWebsitesandby Google'sconsumersand

advertisers."

50. All communicationswith personswhosepublicity rights you claim to

own or exercise,otherthanthosecommunicationsrequestedin requestnumber42.

51. All documentsconcerningcommunicationsto personsor entitiesother

thanGooglein which you havemadeallegations(againstanypersonor entity) of

violationsof rights of publicity ownedor exercised byyou.

52. All documents concerningeffortsby you to halt or reduceviolationsof

publicity rights ownedor exercisedby you.

53. All documents concerningcommunicationsregardingownershipor

control,by others,ofpublicity rights claimedby you in this case.

54. All documents concerningyour compliancewith 18 U.S.C.§ 2257with

respectto all personswhosenamesor photographsunderlieanyofyour claimsin this

action.
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55. Documentssufficientto identify eachpersonor entity you claim or

believeto infringe your copyrightsclaimedin this action.

56. Documentssufficientto identify eachpersonor entity you claim or

believeto infringe your trademarksclaimedin this action.

57. Documentssufficientto identify eachpersonor entity you claim or

believeto violatepublicity rights claimedby you in this action.

58. All documentsin yourpossession,custody,or control thatmentionor

referto Google.

59. All documentsconcerninganycommunicationsby anypersonregarding

Googleor this lawsuit.

60. All documentsconstitutingwebsitesownedor controlledby you.

61. All documentsconcerningyouruseof Google'ssearchenginesfor any

purpose.

62. All documents concerningyour useof searchenginesotherthan

Google'ssearchengines.

63. Documentssufficientto identify all ofyour directors,officers,staff,

employees,personnel,andconsultantsfrom 2000to thepresent.

64. All documents concerningclaimsthatyou infringedor violatedthird

parties'copyrights,trademarksor publicity rights.

65. All documentsconcerningallegationsthatyou falsely or wrongly

claimedcopyright,trademark,or publicity rights.

66. All documentsfiled with a court, serveduponanopposingpartyor

counsel,or receivedfrom anopposingpartyor counsel,in copyright,trademark,

publicity rights,or unfair competitionlitigation to which you havebeenaparty.

67. All documents concerningyour useof theGooglesearchengine,or any

otherInternetsearchengine,to searchfor, investigate,detect,assess,evaluateand/or

monitorallegedinfringementsof intellectualpropertyin which you claim rights,or

violationsofpublicity rights thatclaim to own or exercise.

GOOGLEINC.'S FIRST SETOF REQUESTFOR 10 CaseNo. CV04-9484NM (CWx)
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68. All documentsconcerningyour efforts to increasethe likelihood that

your websiteswill appearin searchresults,or will appearmoreprominentlyin search

results,on Googleor anyotherInternetsearchengine.

69. All documentsreferringto or discussingbenefitsto you of beinglisted

in, or beingprominentlylisted in, searchresultsby Googleor anyotherInternet

searchengine.

70. All documentsconcerningyourpractices,policies,procedures,

intentions,plans,or actionsregardinginvestigationandidentificationof, or

prosecutionof, claimsagainstStolenContentWebsitesfor infringementofyour

allegedintellectualproperty.

71. All documentsthatevidence,referto, or discussanydamagesor harm,

including,without limitation, monetarydamage,you claim to havesuffered,or to be

likely to suffer,asa resultof Google'sallegedinfringementsandviolationsassetforth

in youramendedcomplaint.

72. All documents concerningyourpoliciesregardingretention,storage,

filing anddestructionof documentsandthings.

73. All documents concerningindexes,lists or inventoriesofdocumentsand

thingsmaintainedby or for you.
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Dated: March3,2005

ｾ Ｚ ｾ ｾ
Michael S. Brol' y
JenniferA. GoIinveaux
Attorneysfor Defendantand
CounterclaimantGoogleInc.
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1 WINSTON & STRAWN LLP
ANDREW P. BRIDGES(SBN: 122761)

2 JENNIFERA. GOLINVEAUX (SBN: 203056)
SUSANE. LEE (SBN: 230348)

3 101 CaliforniaStreet
SanFrancisco,CA 94111-5894

4 Telephone: 415-591-1000
FacsImile: 415-591-1400

5
Attorneysfor Defendant

6 GOOGLEINC.

7
UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
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PERFECT10, INC., a California
corporation

Plaintiff,

vs.

GOOGLEINC.; a corporation;and
DOES 1througn100, inclusive

Defendant.

AND COUNTERCLAIM.

CaseNo. CY04-9484AHM (SHx)
rConsolidatedwith CaseNo. CY 05
4753AHM (SHx)]

DEFENDANT GOOGLEINC.'S
FIFTH SETOF REQUESTSFOR
PRODUCTIONOF DOCUMENTS
TO PLAINTIFF PERFECT10, INC.

17
PERFECT10, INC., a California

18 corporation .

19 Plaintiff,

20 VS.

21 AMAZON.COM, INC., a corporation;
A9.COM, INC.hacOlJ'oration;and

22 DOES 1 throug 10, inclusive,

DEFENDANT AND COUNTERCLAIMANT
GOOGLEINC.

PLAINTIFF AND COUNTER-DEFENDANT
PERFECT10, INC.

FIVE

1
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INSTRUCTIONS

1. If you contendthatany information,document,or thing otherwisecalledfor

by anyrequestis excludedfrom productionor discovery,answersomuchofthe

discoveryrequestas is not subjectto the claimedobjectionand,for eachdocumentor

thing:

Pursuantto FederalRulesof Civil Procedure26 and34, Defen4antand

CounterclaimantGoogleInc. requeststhatyou producefor inspectionandcopyingthe

documentsandthings listedbelowthirty daysfrom serviceof this requestto the

offices of Winston& StrawnLLP, 333 SouthGrandAve., Los Angeles,CA 90071-

1543,or at anotherlocationmutuallyagreeduponby bothparties.

For thepurposeof this requestfor productionof documentsandthings,the

following instructionsshall applyandthe following termswill havethe meaning

indicated:

a. Statewhetherthe item shall not be producedbecause:

1) It is claimedto beprivileged;or

2) It onceexistedbut canno longerbe located;or

3) It hasbeenlost; or

4) It hasbeendestroyed;and

b. If, undera claim ofprivilege, anydocumentsor thingsarenot

produced,you muststatefor eachdocument:

1) thetypeandtitle of the documentor thing; and

2) thegeneralsubjectmatterof the contentof thedocumentor

descriptionof thething; and

the dateof its creationand/orrevision; and

the identity of the document'sauthor(s),addressee(s),and

thenatureof theprivilegebeingclaimed;and

in detail,all factsuponwhich you baseyour claim of

5)

6)

3)

4)25

26 recipient(s);and

27

28
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2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

privilege.

2. In producingthesedocumentsandthings,you arerequestedto identify

andproducefor inspectionandcopyingnot only thosedocumentsandthings in your

custody,but all documentsandthingsin the custodyofyour attorneys,consultants,

agents,otherrepresentatives,andotherpersonsor entitiessubjectto your control.

3. You areto producetheoriginal andall copiesof eachrequested

documentandthing, aswell asthe file in which theyarekept, includingall copies

which bearanyadditionalfile stamps,marginal notes,or otheradditionalmarkingsor

writings thatdo not appearon theoriginal.

4. Complete productionis to bemadeonthedateandat thetime indicated

above. The inspectionandcopyingwill beginat thattime andwill continuefrom day

to daythereafteruntil completed.

5. Perfect10, Inc. hasa duty to supplementits responsefrom now until the

time ofhearingor trial, asprovidedby Rule26(e)of theFederalRulesof Civil

Procedure.

DEFINITIONS

1. Theterms"you" or "your" referto PlaintiffPerfect10, Inc. andincludes

anypersons,controlledby or actingon behalfof thatentity, includingwithout

limitation all pastandpresentlicensees,agents,attorneys,predecessors,subsidiaries,

parentcompanies,or affiliated companiesandtheir agents,officers,directors,

employees,representativesandattorneys.

2. Theterm "Google" refersto DefendantandCounterclaimantGoogleInc.

aswell asits officers,directors,employees,andauthorizedrepresentatives.

3. Theterm "document"is definedto besynonymousin meaningandequal

in scopeto theusageof this term in FederalRuleof Civil Procedure34 andits

interpretationby thecourts,includingoriginals,copies,draftsor otherproductionsof

anywritten, graphicor otherwiserecordedmatter,howeverproducedor reproduced,

whetherinscribedby hand,by computeror by mechanical,electronic,or photographic

3
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2

means.

4. The term "concerning"meansrelatingto, referringto, describing,

3 reflecting,evidencingor constituting.

4

5

5.

6.

Theterms"all" and"each"shallbeconstruedto includeall andeach.

Theterm "and" shallbeconstruedto include"or" andviceversaandshall

6 bethe logical equivalentof "and/or."

10. The term "License"refersto any agreementor permissionby you to

license,authorize,or give permissionto othersto usetrademarks,copyrights,content,

secrets,knowhow,or informationyou claim to own.

8. The term "communication"refersto any transmissionof information

from onepersonto another,includingandwithout limitation to, letters,memoranda,

telephone,facsimile,andelectronicmessages.

9. The term "FonestarzAgreement"refersto the agreementbetweenyou

andFonestarzMediaLtd.

7
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7. The useof the singularform of anyword also includestheplural andvice
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26

27

28

DOCUMENTSAND THINGS REQUESTED

136. All documentsconcerningyour Licenses.

137. All documentsconstituting,comprising,evidencing,or reflecting

communicationsconcerningyour Licenses.

138. All documentsconcerningyour plansto enterinto licensingmarketsor

Licenses(including,but not limited to, theFonestarz Agreement)whethertheplans

resultedin an actualLicenseor not.

139. All documentsconstituting,comprising,evidencing,or reflecting

communicationsconcerningyour plansto enterinto or leavelicensingmarketsor

Licenses(including,but not limited to, theFonestarzAgreement)whethertheplans

resultedin an actualLicenseor not.

140. All documentsconcerningthe terminationof anyLicense(including,but

4
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not limited to, theFonestarzAgreement)andthereasonsfor terminatinganyLicense.

141. All documentsconstituting,comprising,evidencing,or reflecting

communicationsconcerningtheterminationof anyLicense(including,but not limited

to, theFonestarzAgreement)andthereasonsfor terminatinganyLicense.

142. All documentsconcerningtheperformance,success,or lack of successof

yourLicenses(including,but not limited to, theFonestarzAgreement).

143. All documentsconstituting, comprising,evidencing,or reflecting

communicationsconcerningtheperformance,success,or lack of successof your

Licenses(including,but not limited to, theFonestarzAgreement).

144. All documentsconcerningrevenuesor profits arisingfrom eachofyour

Licenses(including,but not limited to, theFonestarzAgreement).

145. All documentsconstituting,comprising,evidencing,or reflecting

communicationsconcerningrevenuesor profits arisingfrom eachof your Licenses

(including,but not limited to, theFonestarzAgreement).

146. Documentssufficientto showtherevenues,profits, andexpensesarising

from eachof your Licenses(including,but not limited to, theFonestarzAgreement).

147. All documentsconcerningthetransferor acquisitionof copyrightrights

for all copyrightsclaimedby you in this action.

148. All documentsconstituting,comprising,evidencing,or reflecting

communicationsconcerningthetransferor acquisitionof copyrightrights for all

copyrightsclaimedby you in this action.

149. Documentssufficientto showthenumberof continuingandnewpaid

subscriptionsfor eachofyour websiteseachyear.

150. All documentsconcerningcancellationsor terminationsofpaid

subscriptionsfor eachofyour websiteseachyear.

151. All documentsconcerningharmyou believeor claim wascausedto your

businessin the form of increasedbandwidthcostsandattendantcomputerandserver

overloads.

5
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engmes.

160. All documentsconcerningcommunicationsdisputingyour claim of

ownershipof any copyrightor trademarkrights.

161. All documentsconcerningcommunicationsregardingrightsclaimedby

othersin names,likenesses,photographs,orotherworks claimedby you.

1 152. All documentsconcerningAmberSmith,Amy Weber,Aria Giovanni,

2 Irina Voronina,Monika Zsibrita,NataskiaMaren,SashaBrinkova,ShannonHobbs,

3 andTaliaHarvalik.

4 I 153. All documentsconstituting,comprising,evidencing,or reflecting

5 communicationswith AmberSmith,Amy Weber,Aria Giovanni,Irina Voronina,

6 Monika Zsibrita,NataskiaMaren,SashaBrinkova,ShannonHobbs,andTalia

7 Harvalik.

8 154. All documentsconcerningyour detectionof, or countermeasuresrelating

to, unauthorizeduseof passwordsto gainaccessto your websitesor computer

networks.

155. All documentsconcerningyourpurchaseof advertisingon websitesof

others,including websitesof searchengines.

156. All documentsconcerningcommunicationsregardingyour assistance,

encouragementor promotionof advertisingon websitesof others.

157. All documentsconcerningtheunauthorizeduseofpasswordsto gain

accessto yourwebsitesor computernetworks.

158. All documentsconcerningyourcommunicationswith othersregarding

discoveryin this litigation.

159. All documentsconcerninguseof imagerecognitiontechnologyto

identify potentialor actualinfringementsofyour rightson or via theInternetor search
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2 Dated: April 23, 2007
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WINSTON & STRAWNLLP

By ｾ ｲ ｩ Ｇ ｳ ､ Ｍ ･ ｺ
JenniferA. Gohnveaux
SusanE. Lee
Attorneysfor Defendantand
CounterclaimantGoogle,Inc.
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1 WINSTON & STRAWN LLP
ANDREW P. BRIDGES(SBN: 122761)

2 JENNIFERA. GOLINVEAUX (SBN: 203056)
101 CaliforniaStreet

3 SanFrancisco,CA 94111-5894
Telephone: 415-591-1000

4 FacsImile: 415-591-1400

5 Attorneysfor Defendant
GOOGLEINC.

6

7

8

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

CaseNo. CY04-9484AHM (SHx)
rConsolidatedwith CaseNo. CY 05
4753AHM (SHx)]

DEFENDANT GOOGLE INC.'S
THIRD SET OF REQUESTSFOR
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
TO PLAINTIFF PERFECT 10, INC.

24 PROPOUNDING PARTY: DEFENDANT AND COUNTERCLAIMANT
GOOGLEINC.

25

26 RESPONDING PARTY:

27

28 SET NO.:

PLAINTIFF AND COUNTER-DEFENDANT
PERFECT 10, INC.

THREE
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Pursuantto FederalRulesof Civil Procedure26 and34, Defendantand

2 CounterclaimantGoogleInc. requeststhatyou producefor inspectionandcopyingthe

3 documentsandthings listedbelowthirty daysfrom serviceof this requestto the

4 officesof Winston& StrawnLLP, 333 SouthGrandAve., Los Angeles,CA 90071-

5 1543,or at anotherlocationmutuallyagreeduponby bothparties.

6 For thepurposeof this requestfor productionof documentsandthings,the

7 following instructionsshall applyandthe following termswill havethemeaning

8 indicated:

9 INSTRUCTIONS

10 1. If you contendthatany information,document,or thing otherwisecalled

13 thing:

14

15

16

17

18

19

for by anyrequestis excludedfrom productionor discovery,answersomuchof the

discoveryrequestasis not subjectto the claimedobjectionand,for eachdocumentor

a. Statewhetherthe item shall not beproducedbecause:

1) It is claimedto beprivileged;or

2) It onceexistedbut canno longerbe located;or

3) It hasbeenlost; or

4) It hasbeendestroyed;and

b. If, undera claim of privilege,anydocumentsor thingsarenot

20 produced,you muststatefor eachdocument:

21 1) thetype andtitle of thedocumentor thing; and

22 2) thegeneralsubjectmatterof the contentof thedocumentor

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

in detail, all factsuponwhich you baseyour claim of

2
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2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

privilege.

2. In producingthesedocumentsandthings,you arerequestedto identify

andproducefor inspectionandcopyingnot only thosedocumentsandthingsin your

custody,but all documentsandthingsin the custodyof your attorneys,consultants,

agents,otherrepresentatives,andotherpersonsor entitiessubjectto your control.

3. You areto producethe original andall copiesof eachrequested

documentandthing, aswell asthe file in which theyarekept, includingall copies

which bearany additionalfile stamps,marginalnotes,or otheradditionalmarkingsor

writings thatdo not appearon theoriginal.

4. Completeproductionis to bemadeon the dateandat the time indicated

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

1. The terms"you" or "your" referto Plaintiff Perfect10, Inc. andincludes

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

aswell as its officers,directors,employees,andauthorizedrepresentatives.

3. Theterm "document"is definedto be synonymousin meaningandequal

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
GOOGLE'STHIRD SETOF REQUESTFORPRODUCTIONOF DOCUMENTSTO PERFECT10, INC.

SF:127909.1



Exhibit K, Page 113

2

means.

4. Theterm "concerning"meansrelatingto, referringto, describing,

3 reflecting,evidencingor constituting.

4

5

5.

6.

Theterms"all" and"each"shall be construedto includeall andeach.

Theterm "and" shall beconstruedto include"or" andviceversaandshall

6 bethe logical equivalentof "and/or."

7 7. Theterm "amendedcomplaint" refersto the first amendedcomplaint

8 filed in this action.

9

10 versa.

8. Theuseof the singularform of anyword also includestheplural andvice

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

9. Theterm "communication"refersto anytransmissionof information

from onepersonto another,includingandwithout limitation to, letters,memoranda,

telephone,facsimile,andelectronicmessages.

10. The term "person"refersto any naturalperson,corporation,

proprietorship,partnership,joint venture,association,firm or entity recognizedin law,

andshall includetheowners,officers,directors,agents,trustees,parents,subsidiaries,

affiliates,assigns,predecessorsandsuccessorsof such"person."

DOCUMENTS AND THINGS REQUESTED

114. All documentsconcerningBob Sluman.

115. All documentsconstituting,comprising,evidencing,reflecting,or

referringto communicationsto, from, or with Bob Slumanor personsor entities

actingon his behalf.

116. All documentsconcerningGreentreeTechnologyUK Ltd.

117. All documentsconstituting,comprising,evidencing,reflecting,or

referringto communicationsto, from, or with GreentreeTechnologyUK Ltd or

personsor entitiesactingon its behalf.

118. All documentsconcerningmydetect.com.

119. All documentsconstituting,comprising,evidencing,reflecting,or

4
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referringto communicationsto, from, or with mydetect.comor personsor entities

actingon its behalf.

120. All documentsconcerningSpartanImageControl.

121. All documentsconstituting,comprising,evidencing,reflecting,or

referringto communicationsto, from, or with SpartanImageControlor personsor

entitiesactingon its behalf.

122. All documentsconcerningOffir Gutelzon.

123. All documentsconstituting,comprising,evidencing,reflecting,or

referringto communicationsto, from, or with Offir Gutelzonor personsor entities

actingon his behalf.

124. All documentsconcerningPicScoutLtd.

125. All documentsconstituting,comprising,evidencing,reflecting,or

referringto communicationsto, from, or with PicScoutLtd. or personsor entities

actingon its behalf.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
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Dated: ｍ ｡ ｲ ｣ ｨ ｾ Ｌ 2006 WINSTON & STRAWN LLP

ｂ ｙ ｾ ｲ Ａ ｡ ｾ ･ ｾ
JenniferA. Golmveaux
Attorneysfor Defendantand
Counterc1aimantGoogle,Inc.

5
GOOGLE'STHIRD SETOF REQUESTFORPRODUCTIONOF DOCUMENTSTO PERFECT10, INC.

SF:127909.1


	Public Redacted Declaration of Rachel Herrick Kassabian.pdf
	page 1
	page 2
	page 3
	page 4
	page 5
	page 6
	page 7
	page 8
	page 9

	Exhibit A (Filed Under Seal Pursuant to Protective Order)
	Exhibit B (Filed Under Seal Pursuant to Protective Order)
	Exhibit C (Filed Under Seal Pursuant to Protective Order)
	Exhibit D (10 07 09 Email from J. Mausner)
	Exhibit E (11 24 09 Email from T. Nolan to J. Mausner)
	Exhibit F (12 01 09 Email from J. Mausner)
	Exhibit G (Filed Under Seal Pursuant to Protective Order)
	Exhibit H (Filed Under Seal Pursuant to Protective Order)
	Exhibit I (Filed Under Seal Pursuant to Protective Order)
	Exhibit J (Filed Under Seal Pursuant to Protective Order)
	Exhibit K (Google's RFP's)
	Exhibit L (Subpoena to Wendy Augustine)
	Exhibit M (Document Subpoena to Sheena Chou)
	page 4
	page 5
	page 6
	page 7
	page 8
	page 9
	page 10
	page 11
	page 12
	page 13

	Exhibit N (Filed Under Seal Pursuant to Protective Order)
	Exhibit O (Filed Under Seal Pursuant to Protective Order)
	Exhibit P (Filed Under Seal Pursuant to Protective Order)
	Exhibit Q (Filed Under Seal Pursuant to Protective Order)
	Exhibit R (P10's Updated Initial Disclosres)
	Exhibit S (Mausner Letter to T Cahn 9 22 09)
	page 1
	page 2

	Exhibit T (P10's Updated Response to Google's 4th set of Interrogatories)

